



NAO MUKAI

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Contact

+34-648-763-740

naomukai@gmail.com

<https://nao-mukai.vercel.app/>

<https://github.com/naopeke>

Madrid

About me

I'm a highly motivated programmer with a strong eye for design and a focus on user experience. I'm ensuring that my work should not only visually appealing but also functional and user-friendly.

Within a team environment, I am a proactive collaborator. I actively contribute ideas and support to ensure we achieve our shared goals efficiently, and meet established deadlines.

HARD SKILLS

Angular

React

Ionic

Node.js

TypeScript

Express.js

JavaScript

MySQL

RxJS

MongoDB

HTML

Swiper

CSS

AWS

SASS

Vercel

Bootstrap

Azure

Angular Material

Linux

SOFT SKILLS

Social personality

Proactive work approach

Reliable in deadlines

Highly motivated and

studious

Languages

English

Spanish

Japanese

Job experience



Full Stack Developer Trainee

Codenotch | October 2023 - April 2024

- Demo
- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=M-sJVSP0xeo>
- Modules 1 to 6
- <https://www.codenotch.com/bootcamp-de-desarrollo-web-full-stack>



Sales & Marketing Executive

Bnzsa Spain, S.L. | November 2021 - October 2023

- Dell Technologies
- Business Development Manager for Bnzsa
- Data Management for CRM
- Recruitment assistant



Back Office, Front Office

Japan Post Bank | July 2011 - May 2020

Education



Codenotch

Full Stack Web Development Bootcamp | October 2023 - April 2024



University of Hyogo

Doctor BA | April 2007 - March 2011



University of Hyogo

MBA | April 2005 - March 2007